



# OUALID

# BOUKHRIS

## WEB DEVELOPER

+212 693 21 01 98

Oualidha1998@gmail.com

Mohammedia, Morocco

## Profile

I am Oualid Boukhris, 26 years old, holder of a degree in Computer and Communication System Development from the Higher School of Technology in Meknes. I am a computer scientist with experience in different fields such as software, web design, and development. I am also proficient in several types of computer languages.

## Skills

### • FRONTEND

HTML5, CSS3,  
Javascript

React js

### • BACKEND

Node js

PHP, LARAVEL

SPRING BOOT

### • MOBILE APP DEVELOPMENT

Native/Flutter  
(Android/iOS)

### • DATABASES

ORACLE

MYSQL

## Languages

French

English

Arabic

## Education

**2020- 2021**

Superior School of Technology

Professional License (DSIC), Meknes

**2017 - 2019**

Superior School of Technology

DUT Computer Engineering, Meknes.

**2016 - 2017**

Moussa Bnou Noussair high school

Bachelor of Physics, Khemisset.

## Professional experiences

**UM6P | July 2023-PRESENT**

**Contract CDI: UM6P**

Developing mobile and web apps, alongside creating efficient management solutions.

### Technologies

React js, spring boot, Flutter, Firebase

### Tools

vs code, Xampp, postman, eclipse, adobe xd

**MAScIR | August 2022- July 2023**

**Contract CDD: Fondation MAScIR**

Design and creation of mobile and web applications, as well as creating management tools.

### Technologies

React js, Node js, Firebase, Flutter

### Tools

vs code, Xampp, postman, adobe xd

**DATACIUM | DECEMBER 2021 -MAY 2022**

**Paid internship: DATACIUM-Experts in Development and Digital Strategy**

Creation of mobile applications and artificial intelligence applications.

### Technologies

Flutter, Android java, Python

### Tools

vs code, android studio, postman, pycharm, adobe xd